

Deborah LeAnce

3849 Loring Drive, Riverside, CA 92501

Home: 951-316-3612

debbiexz@gmail.com / www.elearningchick.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Innovative educator specializing in developing and improving interactive e-learning components. Nearly 15 years classroom teaching experience with adult trainings. Commitment to creating meaningful learning experiences backed up by data. Strong skills in managing roll out of school wide platforms and applications w/LTI features on LMSs.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Master of Science: Science of Instruction and Technology, 2016
California State University, Monterey Bay — Seaside, CA, United States
Geared towards Instructional Design. Technical development skills with pedagogical foundation.

Teaching Credential: Internship, Science, 2006
University of California, Riverside — Riverside, CA, United States

Bachelor of Science: Environmental Science, 2004
University of California, Riverside — Riverside, CA, United States

PRESENTER:

CCIS Conference Sonoma 2018. Presenter: Interactive Learning in Independent Studies, 2-Part Workshop and Training.

Launching into Hyperdrive, PUSD Conference. Presenter: "Blended Learning for Increased Rigor", Summer 2015.

SEEO Professional Development Days, Presenter: various, full-day trainings and workshops. 2014-2017.

SKILLS

- Expertise at H5P Training and Methodology
- Adobe Captivate
- Multimedia production (Camtasia, iMovie, Powtoons, Pixlr, and more)
- Usability testing
- Web and eLearning Design
- Novice skills at Dreamweaver, Photoshop, HTML5/CSS/JS

EXPERIENCE

Teacher, 08/2011 to Current

School of Extended Educational Options, SEEO — Pomona, CA

- Founder and "Coach" of Blended Learning Design Team. 2014-2017.
- Common Core Lead Teacher (2012-2015)
- Technology Lead Teacher (TTL), 2013-2017
- CELDT Coordinator/Testing Coordinator (2013-2015)
- Teacher on Assignment (TOA) (2014-2015)
- Blended Learning Coach (2014-2017)
- Special Assignment: Model Content Creation Utilizing Instructional Technology (2014-2017)
- California Democracy School Grant Liaison (2014-2016)
- SST Site Facilitator (2014-2015)

Science Teacher, 09/2008 to 07/2011

Garey High School — Pomona, CA

- Wrote & earned grants benefitting English Learners in active learning on field trips in conjunction with their ELD teacher or other learning scenarios.
- Founding coordinator of the re-location of Cesar Chavez Annual Pilgrimage at GHS.
- "Fast for Undocumented Students," Founder.
- Scholarship Committee for undocumented students in Pomona, Founder. \$5,000, 2011.

Science Teacher, 08/2006 to 07/2008

Jurupa Unified School District — Riverside, CA

- Science Teacher
- Data Team Leader
- Club Advisor various: Student English Learner Advisory Committee (SELAC), Math, Engineering and Science Achievement (MESA) Club.
- Coordinator: ELAC Parent Committee
- School Site Council Member

Multiple Positions, 12/2004 to 01/2006

Alvord Unified School District — Riverside, CA

- 30-day Credentialed substitute teacher, District Wide
- District Intervention Coordinator for At-Risk Students, Loma Vista Middle.
- CBET ESL Teacher, Substitute

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Cesar Chavez Public Service Award 2011 Awarded by Latino Roundtable, Senate and Congressional Recognition "Honoring the Legacy of Cesar E. Chavez" and commitment to public service.
- Pomona Unified School District Certificate of Recognition "Honoring Her Relentless Commitment To the Students and Community of Pomona". 2011.
- UCLA TIIP--Teacher Initiated Professional Development Grant, 2- year tenure, \$30,000. 2010-2012. Focus on Technology Integration and Student Engagement.
- "Father Solalinde Student Conference" Organizer and Content Developer with California Democracy School Team. November 2014. Featured on CNN Espanol.
- 100% Student Led Town Hall Meeting. (Showcase event for Calif. Democracy School Grant) May 2015. Coordinated with and supported students from multiple campuses in facilitating their learning showcase
- NEA Student Achievement Grant, 2015. Won \$5,000 grant to take students on multiple field trips analyzing access to healthy and organic food.
- H5P Con. September 2017 traveled to Norway for the first ever H5P Con and training.

HIGHLIGHTS: TRAININGS & CONFERENCES

CCIS Conference, Rancho Mirage, 2017.

H5P Con. Tromso, Norway. 2017.

CUE Annual Conference, Palm Springs, 2014, 2015.

Google for Education Summit, Pomona, 2015.

iNACOL Blended Learning Symposium. Palm Springs, November 2014.

NTSA Conference. 2011.

Science Teachers Conference, Fairbanks Alaska, Funded by UCLA TIIP, 2012. Guided tours of Alaska biomes, glaciers, auroras, and geography as Teacher Initiated Professional Development (TIIP).

CSTA Conference. 2008.

CABE Conference (CA Bilingual Education). 2011.

#PomonaTechCamp. Pomona, June 2015. 5-day conference, joint effort between LACOE (Los Angeles County Education) and PUSD Instructional Technology Administrators Blended Learning Leaders' Forum. Irvine, December 2014.

Communications and Management Professional Development: How to Communicate with Tact and Professionalism. Riverside, December 2014.

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- www.elearningchick.com
- <http://mistcohort3dl.weebly.com/>